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4 DATE: May 14,2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General 

Docket No. 060485-TI - Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., 
Access One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services. Incorporated for 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis "$ f l  
unsel 

RE: 

apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and Chapter 25-24. F.A.6.  

On April 1,2010, PAA Order No. PSC-10-0200-PAA-TI was issued cancelling Toll Free 
Connect, Inc., Access One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated's 
IXC registrations and tariffs. No response was filed to the Order and Consummating Order No. 
PSC-10-0251-CO-TI was issued April 23,2010, making the PAA Order effective and final. 

The PAA Order also required staff to request permission fiom the Department of 
Financial Services to write-off any uncollectable regulatory assessment fees. The request was 
submitted to the Department of Financial Services on May 12,2010. 

Each companies IXC registration has been cancelled with an effective date of December 
are no further actions required in Docket No. 060485-TI. This Docket should 
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